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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

February 2, 1954

Dr, Georye L. “ecord, ™re-, ,
Iceco, Inc.

Palmoiive Building

Chicago i1, lliinois

De:r Sir:
Thank you for your letter of Junuary 43, 1954,

Concerning the guestions .. hich you ask sbout monthly
production reports to be f{iled on Jii Conservution Comimrission
Form C-1l14, ple.se be udvised of the followin:

Your assumption is correct that MC! under
volume n:€ans voiure of carbon dioxide zas
vroduced expressed in thousands cubic feet.
The "Intake" is thut yas taken from the .ells
«nd processed through the extraction nlant,

Under "Disposition of Tlesidue" we 4o not have
reference io the soliciiied curbon dioxide as that
is not a residue, in your narticular case, but a
final end-product for irarketing. Ii excess gus
is recycled, then there would be no resicue snd
you should state sccordingly. If residual gas is
returned to esrth for repressuring then you may
state a5 much. Under "'vented' we soula expect
you to express volume in thousands cubic feet if
this corresponds to “ioss' at your pi.nt,

Under "olant sroduction’ for your purposes the
condensaite product .:il suffice to cover dry ice
or solidified CC, proiuced during the month in
terms of pounds with opening and closing stocks
being that ice on hand and not sold at the first and
last of said mmonth,
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871
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Under "Deliveries you report all products, whether

in guseous, liguic or solid state, delivered, at the

plant or at the purchaser's location. Your deliveries
should coincide with your preduction, ordinarily; if

not, then you should have something to list under opening
or closing stock,

In short, this repori should constitute an accurate and concise
account of your total monthiy as production as measured at each well
«ith individuzl charted orifice ireters and the disposition, in detail, of
said totzl,

Flease advise us if se :ay expect these reports to be filed by
your Tucumcari, New Mexico, office or by your Chicago office. Whether
this data is yathered und co::piled by Iceco sersonnel or by a metering
service company is immmaterial to us just so that it is processed and filed
with this office on or before the 15th day of each next succeeding month,
“n alibi offered by the Tucurcuri oifice on nurnerous occsions during
1953 was that they bad the orifice rreter charts but there was no one who
could read them, consecuenily they were at « loss to be able to supply
all the necessary data.

Tirust I have ans.ered ail your questions and that I leave you
tully cognizant of our requirements, Feel free to call upon us at any
time for ~hatever assistance «e muay be able to render.

Toncerning the deiin juent reports for the interim February 1l -
Decemrber i, 1953, you may ‘ile same as one resort totalling all plant
intake volume, ull sale and residue of gas, =ll production and deliveries
of solids and ali intake volu:ne of gas listing each well's production.
Subsequent reports for the :.onth of January, 1954 and henceforth, shall
be exvected to be iiled on . .ronthly basis.

“iease iind euclosel - copy of Uil Couservation Commission
Circular No. 4, "Rules and Xejulztions for Turbon Dioxide Fields in
the State of New Mexico,'®

Very truly yours,

Eugene A, Chavez,
il & Gas Inspector - Dist, §#4
ir
cc: Mrs, Libby Connor - i* v, Center St, Tucumcari, New Mexico






